REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(PLEASE TYPE)

Date_February 23, 2000 Docket No. C') O O QxL} I o5t SO

1. Division Name/Staff Name_Water and Wastewater

2. OPR___ Stephanie Clapp _ (7& ?)éﬁU““

3. OCR

Efﬂ ; ci.flffk—a 7)
4. Suggested Docket Title _;&g&&gﬁégggg transfer of(/’ﬁ;rauss Utility #ecidbtdes, to JEA

and cancellation of Certificate No. 244-S in Duval County

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

1. Ms. Cheri Stone 3. Ms. Brenda Staggs-Forbes
PO Box. 953 JEA
Belinas, CA 94924-0953 21 West Church Street

Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139

2. Mr. Mark Norton

Pitman Hartenstein & Assoc., Inc.

7820 Arlinagton Expwy, Ste 640

Jacksonville, FL 32211

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
X Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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PITMAN ¥ HARTENSTEIN & ASSOC., INC.

E N GINEERS

February 18,2000 RECEIVED
FEB 21 2000

Florida Public Service Commissi
. Goa mmis
Stephanie Clapp Division of Water ang Wstev\mstlgnr-‘

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qaks Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  J. Strauss Utilities Connection to Regional Sewer
PH&A Project No.: 9513-2

Dear Ms. Clapp:

Forwarded as required is a copy of the letter of acceptance for the dedication of the above referenced
lift station and sewage force main to the J.E.A.

If any additional information is required to close this project out with the Public Service Commission
please contact me.

Sincerel

Mark Norton
Senior Project Manager

MN/cw

PAADMINA9S13\9513-2lapp hr 021800.wpd

7820 ARLINGTON EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 640 ¥ JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32211 + (904) 724-3546 ¥ FAX (904) 724-9463
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21 West Criyrch Strect

Jacksonwlle, Flonga 32202.31719

January 12, 2000

J. Strauss Utility

Attention: Mrs. Cheri Stone
P.O. Box 0953

Bolenas, CA 949240853

RE: Acceptance Letter — J. Strauss Utilities — Lem Turner
Sewer Force Main & Pump Station

Dear Mrs. Stone:

As required by Section 654.136 of the Jacksonville Municipal Code, this is to certify
satisfactory completion of the sanitary sewer force main and sewage pump station for
the above referenced project. All work has been substantiaily completed in accordance
with approved plans on file with the JEA Development Activity.

By copy of this certification, the Development Activity of JEA hereby accepts for
ownership, operation and maintenance the aforementioned system.

The value of this acceptance is listed below:

Sanitary Sewer Collection System

Mains, Account No. 411

a) 1.020LF 4" PVC $20.580.00
b) 38 LF 8" Steel Casing $ 1,950.00




81-12-808 12:34 JEA TOWER 4 ID=9046654470

Page 2, J. Strauss FM & PS
January 12, 2000

Pumping Station Structures and Improvements

a) Improvements
b) Fence

¢) Wetwell, Pumps & Control Panel

TOTAL ACCEPTANCE

Forbes Date Signed

Brenda Staggs-
JEA Development

CC:  Acceptance File
Richard Hunt — Fax #630-1063
JEA Accounting
David Means, L & | -
Ron Pinholster — Fax # 630-2968
Contract Administration
Mark Norton Fax# 724-963 G{(o>

S

$ 1,600.00
$5,000.00
$52.650.00

$81,780.00

JEN
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ENGI NEERS

February 5, 1998

RECEIVED

State of Florida F £B

Public Service Commission 9 1998

2540 Schumard Oak Boulevard ' Florida Public Service Commission
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Division of Water and Wastewater

Attention:  Stephanie Clapp

RE: J. Strauss Utilities Connection to Sewer System
PH&A Project No.: 9512-2

Dear Ms. Clapp:

This letter follows our conversation on January 20, 1998 regarding the sewage lift station on the
above referenced project.

The subject station begin pumping to the City sewer system on March 8, 1997 and has been taken
over for maintenance by the City of Jacksonville.

As discussed, there is a small problem with the survey that I am trying to resolve so we may
receive an acceptance letter from the City. I will send you a copy of the letter when it is issued.

If you have any guestions, please contact me.

Mark Norton
Senior Project Manager

MN/bw

pAadmin\I513-9513-Nelappl
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